
PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 

    
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 

REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2025 – 6:00 P.M.   
AGENDA 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the 

following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 
a) *BOT MINUTES – February 10, 2025 Meeting 
b) *PZHAC – BUSINESS LICENSE # 1309 – 698 Double Creek Rd, Dobson, NC 27017, 

requesting approval for a Mesilla business license to perform work in Mesilla. 
c) *PZHAC -  BUSINESS LICENSE # 1310 – 1730 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by 

Enchanted Garden Massage de Mesilla. Requesting approval for a business license. ZONE: 
Commercial (C) 

d) *PZHAC - BUSINESS LICENSE #1311 – 457 W Broadway St, Joshua TX 76058, 
submitted by 
American Steel Carports Inc. Is requesting for a business license. 

e) PURCHASE ORDER – ESA Construction Bond 2% - PSB Renovations $7,977.21 
f) PURCHASE ORDER   Precision Painting – PSB Renovations $21,374.10 
g) PURCHASE REQUISITION  – ESA Construction PYMT#2 – PSB Renovations 

$47,388.65 
h) PURCHASE REQUESTION -  22-G2846, RFP#5 – PSB Renovations $6384.65  
i) PURCHASE REQUESTION – 23-H2995, RFP#3 – Marshal Vehicle Purchase $1,175.65 

 
5. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the 

chair. 
 

6. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION 
NEW BUSINESS 
a) APPROVAL:  Recommendation of PZHAC Alternate #1 
b) APPROVAL:  Recommendation of PZHAC Alternate #2 
c) APPROVAL:  Proclamation – 175th Anniversary of March 1st Settlement led by Rafael Ruelas 

 
7. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.   

 
8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 

a) Ongoing Projects Listing 
b) Calendar of Events 

 
 
 

001



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

10. ADJOURNMENT  
 

NOTICE 
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to 
vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone 
conversation. A copy of the agenda can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 
 
Posted 02.21.00 online and at the following locations:  Town Hall and Visitor’s Center Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety 
Building 2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Short’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de 
Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian.   

 
 
               
 

**BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE** 

002

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA

1 

2 
3 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 4 

REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 5 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 6 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025 – 6:00 P.M.  7 

MINUTES 8 
9 

10 
TRUSTEES: Russell Hernandez, Mayor   11 

Adrianna Merrick, Mayor Pro Tem 12 
Biviana Cadena, Trustee   13 
Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Trustee  14 
Gerard Nevarez, Trustee 15 

16 
STAFF: Ben Azcarate, Marshal 17 

Lorenzo Astorga, Public Works Director 18 
Gloria S Maya, Town Clerk/Recorder 19 
Cole Morris, Fire Captain 20 
Edward Salazar, Economic & Community Development Director 21 
Greg Whited, Fire Chief 22 

23 
PUBLIC: Mary Lucero  Catherine Walkinshaw 24 

Eric Walkinshaw Roman Prieto 25 
Lori Miller Susan Krueger 26 
Trina Witter Andy Embury 27 
Crystal Davis-Whited Ms. Bausova28 

29 
30 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE31 
Mayor Hernandez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 32 

33 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM34 

Roll Call. 35 
Present: Mayor Hernandez, Trustee Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Trustee Nevarez 36 

37 
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL38 

Motion:  To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Johnson-Burick. 39 
40 

Motion passed unanimously. 41 
42 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the43 
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *)44 
a) *PUBLIC HEARING & BOT MINUTES – Minutes of 01.27.2025 Meetings   Approved by45 

consent agenda46 
b) *PZHAC CASE – Business License #0519 – 3260 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by47 

Rancho IJIR.  Requesting approval to relocate home occupation business.  ZONE:48 
Residential Agriculture (RA).  Approved by consent agenda49 

003



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

c) *PZHAC CASE #1307 – 3304 Neptune Drive Tomlen Construction has applied for a 1 
Mesilla Business License to perform work in Mesilla.  ZONE:  N/A.  Approved by consent 2 
agenda 3 

d) PURCHASE ORDER  #10-410 – Mesilla Lateral Extension - $110,867.06  Approved by 4 
consent agenda 5 

e) PURCHASE ORDER  #10-411 – Design Services Molzen Corbin - $29,117.43  Approved 6 
by consent agenda 7 

f) PURCHASE REQUISITION – A Mountain (CES) - $12,770.36  Approved by consent 8 
agenda 9 

g) PURCHASE REQUISITION – ESA Contractors (SWPA) - $6,384.65  Approved by 10 
consent agenda 11 

 12 
Motion:  To approve consent agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   13 
 14 
Motion passed unanimously  15 

 16 
5. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the 17 

chair. 18 
Ms. Krueger commented 19 
 20 
Ms. Lucero commented 21 
 22 

6. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION 23 
NEW BUSINESS 24 
a)  APPROVAL:  PZHAC CASE #61949 with Condition - 2380 Calle de Principal, submitted 25 

by Tiburcio Frietze.  Requesting approval to renovate his commercial porch back to its original 26 
state.  ZONE:  Historical Commercial (HC). 27 

Mr. Salazar gave an update on Case #61949. 28 
 29 
Motion:  To approve PZHAC Case #61949 w/condition – 2380 Calle de Principal, submitted by Tiburcio 30 
Frietze.  Requesting approval to renovate his commercial porch back to its original state.  ZONE:  31 
Historical Commercial (HC),  Moved by Trustee Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.   32 
 33 
Trustee Johnson-Burick commented on the condition placed by PZHAC and the Historical Appropriateness 34 
Permit. 35 
 36 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-4) 37 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 38 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  39 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    Yes 40 
Trustee Nevarez                Yes 41 
 42 

b) APPROVAL:  RESOLUTION 2025-18  – STR Ordinance 43 
Mr. Salazar gave an update on STR Ordinance. 44 
 45 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-18 – STR Ordinance,  Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded 46 
by Trustee Johnson-Burick.   47 
 48 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-4) 49 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 50 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  51 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    Yes 52 
Trustee Nevarez                Yes 53 
 54 
Trustee Johnson-Burick appreciates the public comments.   55 

004



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

7. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.   1 
Ms. Krueger commented 2 
 3 

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 4 
Trustee Nevarez:  working on getting feedback on telecommunications tower. 5 
 6 
Trustee Johnson-Burick:  MPO meeting Wednesday, February 12th – Dona Ana Complex; in 7 
communications with Marshal Department and Fire Department.   8 
 9 
Trustee Cadena:  Taylor/Reynolds meeting in March; scheduling meeting with Ms. Maya 10 
 11 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick:  MPO meeting Wednesday, February 12th; available for questions or concerns 12 
 13 
Mayor Hernandez:  while looking into Solar for the town discovered an account that is in farmland; 14 
oversight is key.  15 

 16 
9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 17 

(Written staff reports included packets) 18 
Marshal Azcarate gave a department (Marshal) update. 19 
 20 
Fire Chief Whited gave a department (Fire) update. 21 
 22 
Fire Captain Morris gave a department (Fire) update. 23 
 24 
Mr. Astorga gave a department (Public Works) update. 25 
 26 
Mr. Salazar gave a department (Economic & Community Development) update. 27 
 28 
Ms. Maya gave a department (Finance) update.   29 
 30 
Trustee Johnson-Burick commented 31 
 32 
Trustee Cadena commented 33 
 34 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented 35 
 36 
Mayor Hernandez commented 37 
 38 

a) Ongoing Projects Listing 39 
Mayor Hernandez gave an update the ongoing projects. 40 
 41 

b) Calendar of Events 42 
Mayor Hernandez gave an update on the Calendar of Events.   43 
 44 

10. ADJOURNMENT  45 
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting. (Summary:  Yes-4). 46 

 47 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:42 P.M.  48 
 49 
APPROVED THIS 24th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025.       50 
 51 
 52 
              ____________________________         53 
                                                                                  Russell Hernandez  54 

 

005



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

                  Mayor 1 
 2 
ATTEST: 3 
 4 
 5 
_________________________________________ 6 
Gloria S. Maya 7 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 8 
           9 
 10 

**BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE** 11 

006



BOARD ACTION FORM 
AGENDA DATE 

 
 
 

 PZHAC: 2/18/2025      BOT:  
 
 
 
DAC ACCOUNT  
BLDG CODE –  
EVALUATION COST-  
FEE - $35 
 
 

ITEM:  BUSINESS CASE # 1309 – 698 Double Creek Rd, Dobson, NC 27017, requesting 
approval for a Mesilla business license to perform work in Mesilla.  
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:   
Mr. Tommy Belton is an outside business owner, Coast to Coast Carports. He  also has a NM 
contractors license to do construction in NM. He has been requested to build a metal building in 
Mesilla. 
 
IMPACT: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval of 
this request to the BOT. 

• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT. 
• The applicant has the authority to appeal the decision from PZHAC to BOT.  

 
  ALTERNATIVES: 
  The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may: 

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above. 
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions. 
3. Deny the application. 

 
  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

• MTC 5.05.030 – any person or entity looking to perform work in Mesilla needs a business 
through the town of Mesilla. 

• No local office, will be doing business outside of Mesilla’s jurisdiction 
• Does have a NM tax identification number 

 
  SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

• Application 
• Identification 
• NM Tax Identification Number 

 
 
 

DETERMINATION NOTES 
 

Approval, 4-0, no conditions set 
 -Decision made through Consent Agenda 

007



008



Audit & Compliance Division
Albuquerque District

Michelle Lujan Grisham

COAST TO COAST CARPORTS,INC
PO BOX 100
KNOXVILLE, AR 72845-0100

October 1, 2024
FEIN: **-***0125

Stephanie Schardin Clarke
Cabinet Secretary

Governor

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

Commence Date: 18-Oct-2002

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT 
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT 
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

THE ABOVE REFERENCED TAXPAYER IS REGISTERED FOR THE FOLLOWING TAX ACCOUNTS:

•  Gross Receipts
•  Wage Withholding
•  Workers' Compensation Fee

Entity Type: S Corporation

COAST TO COAST CARPORTS,INC
PO BOX 100
KNOXVILLE, AR 72845-0100

This Registration Certificate is issued pursuant to Section
7-1-12 NMSA 1978 for Gross Receipts, County Gross Receipts,
and Municipal Gross Receipts Taxes.

Cabinet Secretary

 

By ___________________________________________

Any inquiries concerning your Identification Number should be
addressed to the Audit & Compliance Division, P.O. Box 630,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0630

 

atL04 v43

 

009



Audit & Compliance Division
Albuquerque District

Michelle Lujan Grisham

COAST TO COAST CARPORTS,INC
PO BOX 100
KNOXVILLE, AR 72845-0100

October 1, 2024
FEIN: **-***0125

Letter ID: L1071547760

Stephanie Schardin Clarke
Cabinet Secretary

Governor

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT 
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Legal Name: COAST TO COAST CARPORTS,INC
Entity Type: S Corporation

THE ABOVE REFERENCED TAXPAYER IS REGISTERED FOR THE FOLLOWING TAX ACCOUNTS:

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

Program Name Tax ID Start Date End Date Filing Status

Workers' Compensation Fee -WKC 01-Jul-2008 06-Jun-2018 Quarterly

Gross Receipts -GRT 30-Jan-2002 Monthly

Wage Withholding -WWT 30-Jan-2002 Monthly

Business Tax ID Location Addresses Under GRT Account

-GRT 22525 INTERSTATE 40 KNOXVILLE AR 72845-8845

Business Tax ID Doing Business As Name

COAST TO COAST CARPORTS,INC

atL04 v43

 

010



011



BOARD ACTION FORM 
AGENDA DATE 

 
 
 

 PZHAC: 2/18/2025      BOT:  
 
 
 
DAC ACCOUNT N/A 
BLDG CODE – N/A 
EVALUATION COST- N/A  
FEE - $35 
 
 

ITEM:  BUSINESS CASE # 1310 – 1730 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by Enchanted Garden 
Massage de Mesilla. Requesting approval for a business license. ZONE: Commercial (C) 
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:   
Mrs. Jennifer Klimowics, has leased the property/space at 1730 Tierra de Mesilla  Had a massage 
business in Colorado before moving to Mesilla. 
 
IMPACT: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval of 
this request to the BOT. 

• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT. 
• The applicant has the authority to appeal the decision from PZHAC to BOT.  

 
  ALTERNATIVES: 
  The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may: 

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above. 
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions. 
3. Deny the application. 

 
  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

• Recommend approval 
•  

  SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 
• Application 
• Business Plan 
• NM Tax ID # 
• Identification 
• Landlord signature on Application 

 
 
 

DETERMINATION NOTES 
 

Approved 4-0, no conditions set 
 -Decision made through Action and Consideration 

012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



BOARD ACTION FORM 
AGENDA DATE 

 
 
 

 PZHAC: 2/18/2025      BOT:  
 
 
 
 

ITEM:  PZHAC BUSINESS LIC #1311 – 457 W Broadway St, Joshua TX 76058, submitted by 
American Steel Carports Inc. Is requesting for a business license.  
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:   
American Steel Inc, is under contract with Mr. Greg Harding, located at 3080 Snow Rd. Mr. Harding 
is looking to build a metal structure.  
 
IMPACT: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval of 
this request to the BOT. 

• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT. 
• The applicant has the authority to appeal the decision from PZHAC to BOT.  

 
  ALTERNATIVES: 
  The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may: 

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above. 
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions. 
3. Deny the application. 

 
  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

• MTC 5.05.030 - Any person or entity proposing to do business within the limits of the town 
of Mesilla  sha ll apply to the town clerk-trea surer and pay a  business registra tion fee. 

•  
  SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

• Application 
• Tax Identification 
• Identification 
• Contract License 

 
 

DETERMINATION NOTES 
 

 
Approval 4-0, no conditions set 
 -Decision made through Consent Agenda 

021



022



023



024



025



026



01A1n. �f • esiita urcfia.se 

Requesting: (Please select one) 
[}heck EJ Purchase Order 

QTY FUND CODE DESCRIPTION 

1 35-535-3590 ESA CONSTRUCTION 

BOND-2% 

TAX-7.94% 

I- f_ I 

. e , 11, 1. t , i n 

DATE: 2/20/2025 

UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

$7,255.97 

$145.12 

$576.12 

22-G2846 PSB RENOVATIONS 

FUND CODE 
35-535-3590 

FUND CODE 

FUND CODE 

VENDOR NAME 

ADDRESS 

PHONE# 
AP ONLY: 

REV: 12/2024 

CONCRETE CRACK REPAIR 

AMT from FUND 
$7,832.10 

AMT from FUND 

AMT from FUND 

ESA CONSTRUCTION 

120 PARAGIN LANE 

EL PASO TX 

W9 C_
r71

0MPLETE
II YES ✓ NO 

FUND AMT Remaining 
$60,638.34 

FUND AMT Remaining 

FUND AMT Remaining 

REQUESTED ·B¥ 
BRIANA GOMEZ 
AUTHORIZED BY 

SUBTOTAL 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

$7,255.97 

$721.24 

$7,977.21 

DATE 
2/20/25 
DATE 

027



Project: Town of Mesilla Fire Station Concrete Crack Repair

Cost Proposal #2

Date 2/19/2025

Item Hours Rate Bare labor Burden Total

1 16 $29.00 $464.00 $96.23 $560.23

2 8 $29.00 $232.00 $48.12 $280.12

3 24 $32.25 $774.00 $160.53 $934.53

4 8 $45.00 $360.00 $74.66 $434.66

5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

9 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Labor Total $2,209.54

Item Unit Unit Cost Total

1 300 $0.50 $150.00

2 3 $60.00 $180.00

3 60 $60.00 $3,600.00

4 1 $120.00 $120.00

5 1 $50.00 $50.00

6 $0.00

7 $0.00

8 $0.00

GC Material Total $4,100.00

Item Cost

1

2

3

4

$0.00

Subcontractors GC

$0.00 $6,309.54

15% 15%

Notes: Markup Total $0.00 $946.43

$0.00 $7,255.97

$7,255.97

Bond 2% $145.12

tax 7.94% $576.12

$7,977.21

Repair cracks through-out concrete apron by cleaning them out, priming, 

and filling with backer rod (as needed) and sealant recommended by 

Architect. Approximatley 700lf

Backer rod & sealant 

Description

Clean-out cracks

Prime cracks 

Supervision 

Labor

Material

                Cost + OH&P Subtotal

Proposal Total including NMGRT

Cost before Markup

Markup %

Cost w/ Markup

Description

Backer Rod

Sealant primer (quart) 

Sikasil-728 sealant 

Air Compressor 

Disposal fo Debris

Subcontractor

Subcontractor cost Subtotal

Description

028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



I. Grantee Information

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

GRANT APPROPRIATION 

Request for Payment Fonn 

Exhibit 1 

II. Payment Computation
(Make sure infonnation is complete & accurate) A. Payment Request No. 5 

A. Grantee: Town of Mesilla B. Grant Amount: $ 300,000.00 

B. Address: 2231 Ave de Mesilla C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) : $3,000.00 

(Complete Mailing, including Suite, if applicable) D. Funds Requested to Date: $34,626.85 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

Ill. 

IV. 

V. 

2231 Ave De Mesilla / PO Box 10 Mesilla, NM 88046 

Clty,State,Zlp 

Contact Name/Phone #: Briana Gomez 575-524-3262 

Grant No: 22-G2846 
-------------

Project Title: PSB Renovations 

Grant Expiration Date: _6_
13

_
0

_
12

_
0

_
2

_
6 _______ _ 

Fiscal Year: 2025 (July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025) 

E. Amount Requested this Payment: $6,384.65
F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable): $0.00 

G. Grant Balance: $255,988.50

----------

H. D Final Request for Payment (if Applicable)

(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XXthrough June 30, 20XX of the following yea,j 

Reportl ng Certification: I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, that reporting is up to date; to include the accuracy of 

expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and in compliance with the Grant Agreement. 

Compliance Certification: Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and bef,ef, the above infonnatlon Is correct; 

expenditures are property documented, and are valid expendttures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in fuD compfiance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the 
New Mexico Constitution known as the •anti donation' clause. 

Gloria S. Maya Briana Gomez 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Date: 
2/19/25 

Date: 
2/19/25 

(State Agency Use only) 
Vendor Code: Fund No.: PO# Loe No.: 

------- ------------

I certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information. 

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager Date 

Revised 4-2022 

036



037



038



039



040



041



042



Mesilla 2024-2025 Current Projects 

Project: Town/Other Percent 
Complete 

Start Date Complete by Date Design 
Complete? 

Calle Picacho Reconstruction Town 70% Summer 2024 March 31 Yes 
Calle Santiago ADA/Curbs Town 40% February March 31 Yes 
Calle Santiago Bridge Town  0% February 18th March 31 Yes 
Calle Santiago Sidewalks/Parking Town 0% March  May Yes 
Calle del Norte Bridge  Town 0% March 3rd April Yes 
University Avenue DOT 10% December 2024 November 2026 Yes 
Calle de Oeste Reconstruction Town 0% TBD TBD In Process 
Avenida De Mesilla Reconstruction DOT 95% November 2024 March 2025 Yes 
Security System Upgrades PSB & Plaza Town 80% November 2024 March 2025 Yes 
PSB Reconstruction Town 60% December 2024 April 2025 Yes/In Process 
Town Signage Updates Town 5% January 2025 TBD In Process 
Water Well & Tank Construction Town  0% TBD TBD Yes 
Website Reconstruction Town 50% January 2025 April 2025 In Process 
Comprehensive Plan Town -  January 2025 May 2025 In Process 
Community Garden Town 0% March 2025 Ongoing In Process 

 

 

043



Board of Trustees 

Calendar of Events 2025 

If you are planning on attending events, please notify 
Gloria and Myself.  If 3 or more attend any event, we 
will be posting a ‘Notice of Possible Quorum’ 

(Items in Blue Are Town Specific Events) 

(Items in Red are Planned Public Forums/Hearings) 

January 

- 9:  Newly Elected Training (Virtual) 
- 31-Feb 2:  Las Cruces Day in Santa Fe 

February 

- 27-28:  Municipal Day in Santa Fe 
- 8:  For Love of Art Show 
- 8:  Cupids Chase 5k 

March 

- 1: 175 year Settlement Celebration (Rafael 
Ruelas, 1950)  

- 29:  Amador Health 5k 
- 22:  Legislative Session Ends 
- TBD:  2nd Comprehensive Plan Update 
- 24:  Public Hearing Arts & Culture 

Ordinance 
- 24:  Public Hearing Signage Ordinance 
- 24:  Public Hearing Communication Tower 

Ordinance 

April 

-  

May 

- 3 & 4:  Cinco de Mayo Fiesta 
- 24:  Ride of Silence 
- 21-23:  NMLZO - Taos 

June 

- 6:  NMML Board of Directors Meeting - SF 
- 6:  Summer Music Series 
- 13:  Summer Music Series 
- 20:  Summer Music Series 
- 27:  Summer Music Series 

 

 

 

July 

- 4:  Fireworks Display 
- 11:  Summer Music Series 
- 18:  Summer Music Series 
- 15-16:  MOLI 1 – Santa Fe 
- 17-18:  MOLI 2 – Santa Fe 

August 

- 13-16:  Municipal League Annual 
Conference - Clovis 

September 

- 13 & 14:  Diez y Seiz de Septiembre Parade 
& Fiesta 

- 16-19:  NMML Annual Conference - Ruidoso 
 

October 

- 3:  NMML Board of Directors Meeting - SF 
- 3-5:  Jazz Happenings 
- 11:  Leones Car Show 
- 14:  NMLZO Annual Meeting – Red River 
- 25:  Halloween Haunted House & Carnival 
- 27-29: NM Infrastructure Conference – SF 

November 

- 1 & 2:  Dia de Los Muertos 
- 11:  Veterans Day Ceremony 
- 19-21:  DFA/LGD Budget Workshop – SF 

December 

- 5:  Christmas Tree Lighting 
- 24:  Christmas Eve on the Plaza 

044


	1309 BUSINESS LICENSE PACKET.pdf
	1309 BAF.pdf
	1309 BUSINESS LICENSE PACKET.pdf

	1310 BUSINESS LICENSE PACKET.pdf
	1310 BAF.pdf
	1310 BUSINESS LICENSE PACKET.pdf
	SKM_C451i25021313230.pdf


	1311 BUSINESS LICENSE PACKET.pdf
	1311 BAF.pdf
	1311 BUSINESS LICENSE PACKET.pdf




